301 CARMEN AVE, 78575
Dist 956-350-4093
I 956-350-4156

BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REGULAR MEETING
January 14,2014



3301 CARMEN AVE, 78575
Dl 956-350-4093
9% 956-350-4156

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 14, 2014
6:00 P.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF

RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on JANUARY 14, 2014 at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL
OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

1. Cali to Order

Rol! Call

Invocation and Pledge

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting — November 12, 2013

Public Hearing on Request for ZONING CHANGE by Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc.,
agent for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, from “A” Recreational District to “B” Single-
Family Dwelling District for the following described property - heing 1.623 Acres out of El Angel
Golf Course and described as Tract Il - 50.373 Acres in Assumption Warranty Deed recorded in
Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section VI, Cameron County, Texas according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map Records, Cameron County, Texas.

Consideration and Action on PRELIMINARY approval of the Request for ZONING CHANGE by Mr.
Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, inc., agent for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, from
“A" Recreational District to “B” Single-Family Dweilling District for the following described
property - being 1.623 Acres out of El Angel Golf Course and described as Tract Il - 50.373 Acres
in Assumption Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section Vill, Cameron County
Texas according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map Records,

Cameron County, Texas.



8.

10.

11.

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 14, 2014
6:00 P.M.,
Page 2

Public Hearing on Request by Mr. Eduvardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc., agent for Golf & Resorts
investments, LLC, owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY PLAT for the Santa Ana Lake Subdivision
No. 1, Lots 1-4, being 1.623 Acres out of El Angel Golf Course and described as Tract {l — 50.373
Acres in Assumption Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section VIli, Cameron
County, Texas according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas. This proposed subdivision is near the intersection of Enchilada

and Santa Ana.

Consideration and Action on Request by Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc., agent for
Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY PLAT for the Santa Ana
Lake Subdivision No. 1, Lots 1-4, being 1.623 Acres out of El Angel Golf Course and described as
Tract Il = 50.373 Acres in Assumption Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168,
Official Records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision,
Section VI, Cameron County, Texas according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26,
Page 35, Map Records, Cameron County, Texas. This proposed subdivision is near the
intersection of Enchilada and Santa Ana,

Public Hearing on Request for ZONING CHANGE by Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc.,
agent for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, from “A” Recreational District to “B” Single-
Family Dwelling District for the following described property - being 1.896 Acres out of El Angel
Golf Course and described as Tract il - 50.373 Acres in Assumption Warranty Deed Recorded in
Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section VIII, Cameron County, Texas, according to map or plat thereof
recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map Records, Cameron County, Texas and said 1.896 Acres

being Tract | — 0.690 Acres and Tract Il — 1.206 Acres.

Consideration and Action on PRELIMINARY approval of the Request for ZONING CHANGE by Mr.
Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc., agent for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, from
“A” Recreational District to “B” Single-Family Dwelling District for the following described
property - being 1.896 Acres out of El Angel Golf Course and described as Tract Ii - 50.373 Acres
in Assumption Warranty Deed Recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section Vill, Cameron County,
Texas, according to map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map Records, Cameron
County, Texas and said 1.896 Acres being Tract | — 0.690 Acres and Tract |l — 1.206 Acres.




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 14, 2014
6:00 P.M.
Page 3

Public Hearing on Request by Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc., agent for Golf &
Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY PLAT for the Santa Ana Lake
Subdivision No. 2, Lots 5-8, being 1.896 Acres out of El Angel Goif Course and described as Tract |l
- 50.373 Acres in Assumption Warranty Deed Recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official
Records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section VI,
Cameron County, Texas, according to map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas and said 1.896 Acres being Tract | — 0.690 Acres and Tract Il —
1.206 Acres. This proposed subdivision is near the intersection of Enchilada and Santa Ana.

Consideration and Action on Request by Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc., agent for
Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY PLAT for Santa Ana Lake
Subdivision No. 2, Lots 5-8, being 1.896 Acres out of El Angel Golf Course and described as Tract Ii
- 50.373 Acres in Assumption Warranty Deed Recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official
Records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section VI,
Cameron County, Texas, according to map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas and said 1.896 Acres being Tract | — 0.690 Acres and Tract 1l —
1.206 Acres. This proposed subdivision is near the intersection of Enchilada and Santa Ana.

Public Hearing on Request for ZONING CHANGE by Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc.,
agent for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, from “A” Recreational District to “B” Single-
Family Dwelling District for the following described property — being 0.397 Acre out of a 104.115
Acre (El Angel Golf Course) and recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records of Cameron
County, Texas. This area is to be combined with part of Lot 132, Section VI! to create the Tescio
Corner Subdivision No. 1

Consideration and Action on PRELIMINARY approval of the Request for ZONING CHANGE by Mr.
Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc., agent for Golf & Resorts investments, LLC, owners, from
“A” Recreational District to “B” Single-Family Dwelling District for the following described
property - being 0.397 Acre out of a 104.115 Acre {El Angel Golf Course) and recorded in Volume
18183, Page 168, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas. This area is to be combined with
part of Lot 132, Section VIi to create the Tesoro Corner Subdivision No. 1

Public Hearing on Request by Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc., agent for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY PLAT for the Tesoro Corner Subdivision
No. 1, being 0.933 Acre of iand, more or less, and being 0.536 Acres out of Lot 132, Rancho Viejo
Subdivision, Section VII, in Cameron County, Texas as recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map
Records and 0.397 Acre out of a 104.115 Acre (El Angel Golf Course} and recorded in Volume
18183, Page 168, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas



NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 14, 2014
6:00 P.M.
Page 4

17. Consideration and Action on Request by Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc., agent for
Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY PLAT for the Tesoro
Corner Subdivision No. 1, being 0.933 Acre of land, more or less, and being 0.536 Acres out of Lot
132, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section VII, in Cameron County, Texas as recorded in Volume 26,
Page 35, Map Records and 0.397 Acre out of a 104.115 Acre (£l Angel Golf Course)} and recorded
in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas

18. Consideration/Action on Appointment of Member to the South Texas Emergency Care
Foundation, Inc. Board of Directors

19. Consideration/Approval of a Resolution Ordering the Election for Rancho Viejo, Designation of
Election Precincts and Polling Places, Designation of Method of Voting, Submission of Application
by Candidates, Appointment of Early Voting Clerk, and Providing for Publication Notice

20. Consideration/Action on a Resolution of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas Designating an Official
Newspaper for the Fiscal Year 2013/2014

.21. Public Comment

22. Adjourn B&\‘%
(‘herwl Kret7/4\

Town Administrator




#1 Call to Order
by Mayor Hager



#2 Roll Call

by Isabel Perales

lderwoman Carr
lderwoman Guerrero
derwoman Rathbun
derwoman Truan
derman Vera

> > > > 2>

Legal Counsel, Daniel Rentfro, Jr.

Town Administrator, Cheryl J. Kretz.




#3 Invocation and Pledge

The pledge of allegiance to the United States Flag:

“I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the
United States of America, and to the
Republic for which it stands, one nation
under God, indivisible, with liberty and
Justice for all.”

And the pledge of allegiance to the Texas State Flag is,

“Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance
to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and
indivisible.”




#4 Public Comment




#5 Approval of Minutes -
November 12, 2013




MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
TOWN OF RANCEC VIEJO
NOVEMBER 12, 2013

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of
Rancho Viejo, Texas was held on November 12, 2013, at the Town
Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texasg, the
same being open to the public. The meeting was called to order by
Mayor Jean Hager at 6:00 P.M. Roll call was made by Isabel
Perales, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting
were:

Mrs. Lupita Carr

Mrs. Maribel Guerrero
Mra. Cyndie Rathbun
Mrs. Bitty Truan

Mr. Javier Vera

A quorum wag present at the meeting.

Also present at the meeting were Daniel Rentfro, Jr., Legal
Counsel, and Cheryl J. Kretz, Town Administrator.

Thoge present in the audience were:

Russ St. Peter Kelly Cuff
Xavier Montemayor Ryan Waters
Arnulfe Montano Lydia Montano

Chief M. Cruz, Jr.

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:

Alderwoman Carr led the group in the inveocation and pledge of
allegiance to the American and Texas flags.

PUBLIC COMMENT :

Mr. Ryan Waters, Las Casitas H.O.A., commented on the
Building Committee. Fire Chief Russ St. Peter showed the Board
the new bunker gear for the Volunteer Fire Department, noting that
the Fire Department was taking dorations and planning fundraisers
to buy the 5 more sets of bunker gear.




November 12, 2013 Page 2

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion was made by Alderwoman  Guerrero, geconded by
Alderwoman Carr, and unanimously carried, that the Minutes of a
Regular Meeting held on October 8, 2013, be approved as written.

CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON RESOLUTION TO VOTE ON BALLOT OF
REPRESENTATIVE FOR CAMERON APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD OF

DIRECTCKS -~ POSITION NINE:

Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderwoman

Rathbun, and unanimously carried, to approve Regolution No. 260
- A RESQOLUTION TO VOTE ON BALLOT OF REPRESENTATIVE FOR CAMERCN

APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS - POSITION NINE, cagsting a
vote for Alderwoman Lupita Cervantes-Carr.

CONSIDERATION/APPROVAL TO DECLARE 2000 MERCURY MOUNTAINEER
(SEIZED VEHICLE THAT IS ASSET FORFEITURE) SURPLUS PROPERTY TOQ
BE SOLD AND AUTHORIZE THE POLICE CHIEF/MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE

HIGHEST OFFER:

Motion was made by Alderwoman Caryr, seconded by Alderwoman
Guerrero, and unanimously carried, to declare the 2000 Mercury
Mountaineer ({Seized Vehicle that is Asset Forfeiture) Surplus
Property to be sold and authorize the Police Chief/Mayor to accept

the highest offer.
Chief Cruz reviewed the Monthly Police Report.

CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ASSIGNMENT
AND TRANSFER OF THE FRANCHISE PREVIOUSLY GRANTED TO ONEQK,
INC.; DETERMINING THAT THIS ORDINANCE WAS PASSED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT; DECLARING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE; ADOPTING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND REQUIRING
DELIVERY OF THIS ORDINANCE TC THE COMPANY:

Motion was made by Alderwoman Rathbun, seconded by Alderwoman
Truan, and unanimously carried, to approve Ordinance No. 210 - AN
ORDINANCE APFPROVING THE ASSIGNMENT AND TRANSFER OF THE FRANCHISE
PREVIOUSLY GRANTED TC ONEOK, INC.; DETERMINING THAT THIS ORDINANCE
WAS PASSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT;
DECLARING AN EPFECTIVE DATE; ADOPTING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND
REQUIRING DELIVERY OF THIS ORDINANCE TO THE COMPANY.




November 12, 2013 Page 3

PUBLIC COMMENT :

Fire Chief 8t. Peter mentioned the recent training the Fire
Department received from Texas Gas Service. It was noted that
residents could contact Texas Gas Service to ingquire about
installing gas service on their street.

ADJOURNMEN'T :

Motion was made by Alderwoman Guerrero, geconded by
Alderwoman Carr, and unanimously carried, to adjourn the meeting
at 6:29 P.M.

BY:

Cheryl J. Kretz, Town Secretary

APPROVED:

Jean Hager, Mayor

DATE:




#6 Public Hearing on Request for ZONING
CHANGE by Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia
and Rose, Inc., agent for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, owners, from “A”
Recreational District to “B” Single-Family
Dwelling District for the following described
property - being 1.623 Acres out of El Angel
Golf Course and described as Tract II —
50.373 Acres in Assumption Warranty Deed
recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168,
Official Records of Cameron County, Texas
and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
Subdivision, Section VIII, Cameron County,
Texas according to the map or plat thereof
recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas.



At their January 8, 2014 meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission
recommended preliminary approval for the request in Zoning Change
from “A” Recreational District to “B” Single-Family Dwelling District
for the areas of Santa Ana Lake Subdivision No. 1, Santa Ana Lake
Subdivision No. 2, and the Tesoro Corner Subdivision No. 1

and
recommended approval of the preliminary plats for the Santa Ana Lake

Subdivision No. 1, Santa Ana Lake Subdivision No. 2, and Tesoro
Corner Subdivision No. 1




Mejin & Rose, Incorporated

Lngineering
Mejia & Rose, Inc Job no. 18963

Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC

Town of Rancho Viejo
Planning and Zoning Committee
3301 Carmen Avenue,

Rancho Viejo, Texas 78375
Attn: Cheryl Kretz

S urveytiyg

December 13, 2013

Re: Preliminary Plat review of Proposed “Santa Ana Lake, No. 1”

Dear Mrs. Kretz,

Attached you will find the following items below “Preliminary Plat for Approval”.

e 16 247x36” copies of the proposed subdivision plat

o 16 sets 24”x36” copies of the preliminary plat/concrete shoulder engineering

plans

e 16 copies of the title report

We would also like to rezone from “A” Recreational District to “B” Single Family Dwelling

District.

Please contact our office with any questions or concerns.

=y

Eduardo H. Mejia ¢/,
Registered Professioﬂ Land Surveyor
State of Texas No. 3580

T:Metes and Bounds Descriptions & Letters\l8963 RV review letter.dox

P. 0. Box 3761 e Brownsville, Texos 78523

© (956)544-3022




“WILLIAM C. ROUMTREE I

DAVID E, KITHCART

LAW OFFICES OF
ROUNTREE & KITHCART

BE2 EAST VAN BUREN STREET, SUITE 101 *Hoaro CERTIFIED-

BO-GE004 ResinEnTIAL REAL EsTATe LAw
HARLINGEN, TEXAS 785 ComMERCIAL REAL ESTATE Law .

TELEPHONE (956) 440-1234 Farm & RancH Reat EsaTe Law
TeLEcorIER (9568) 440-1 236 Texas Boarb oF LEGAL SPEcIALIZATION

. ' "BoarD CERTIFIED » REAL ESTATE Law
"PAUILA MARTIN, LEGAL ASSISTANT December 12’ 2013 Texas BoarD oF LEGAL SPECIALIZATION

The Town of Rancho Viejo
City Hall

3301 Carmen Ave
RANCHO VIEJO, TX 78575

Re: Attorney Opinion

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Please consider the following my opinion:

IR

2

Property:  See Attached Exhibit A

Owner of Property: Golf & Resorts Invesiments, LLC, a Texas Limited Liability
Company

Owner’s Address: 1 Rancho Vigjo Dr. ,
‘Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

Liens on Property:

(8) Deed of Trust for the benefit of Falcon International Bank dated July 11, 2007
recorded in Volume 14059, Page 143 of the Official Public Records of Cameron
County, Texas

{b) Ad valorum tax liens,

Titde Commitment: ~ Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Edwards Abstract and
Title Company under GF No, 80000207 issued October 28, 2013, a copy of which is
available upon request.

Opinion: It is the opmion of the undersigned attorney that the Property is owned by the
Owner and is subject to the Liens on the Property and no other Liens.

Opinion Qualification:  This attorney opinion is based solely on my reviews of the Title
Commitment and in the event the Title Commitment is inaceurate, this Attorney Opinion
may need 1o be changed accordingly.

Very truly yours,

WVibiin C(C, = 11

William C. Rountree I1I




Page 1 of 1

Mejia e Rose, Incorporated

1.623 Acres Engineering Sﬁrveying December 11, 2013
Job No. 18963 Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC
Metes and Bounds Description
LEXHIBIT “A”

1.623 acres out of "EI Ange! golf course and described as tract 11-50.373 Acres in assuiption warranty deed
recorded in volume 18183, page 168, Official records of Cameron county Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Vigjo
Subdivision, Section VIII, Cameron county, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page
35 map records, Cameron county, Texas, and said 1.623 acres being more particularly located and described as
foliows

BEGINNING at a sieel spindle found at the northwest comer of lot 68, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section V1T,
and being in centerline of Av, Santa Ana (50 ft. R.o.w.), for the southwast comer of this tract;

THENCE along the centerline of Av, Santa Ana, North GO deg. 26 min. 24 sec, West, a distance of 159.08 feet to a
steel spindle found at the point of curvature of a curve to the right with a radius of 1647.05 feet;

THENCE along said curve to the right an arc distance of 280.92 feet (chord; North 04 deg. 26 min, 46 sec. East, &
distance of 280.58 feet) to a steel spindle set, for the northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, leaving the said centerline of Av. Santa Ana, South 80 deg. 40 min. 04 sec. East, at 2 distance of 25.00
feet'a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R Inc" sef on the east right-of-way line of said
Av. Santa Ana, a total distance of 168.30 feet to a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R
Inc" sef, for the northeast comer of this tract;

THENCE, South 09 deg. 19 min. 57 sec. West, a distance of 98.91 fest to a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "M&R Inc" set, for a corner of this tract;

THENCE, South 02 deg. 31 min. 59 sec, West, a distance of 133,72 feet to a one-haif ingh iron piz with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "M&R Inc" set, for a comer of this tract;

THENCE, South 00 deg. 26 min, 24 sec. East, a distance of 159,08 feet to a one-half inch iron pin with a yeliow

plastic cap stamped "M&R Inc" found at the northeast corner of said lot 68, for the southeast corner of tlis tract:

THENCE, along the north boundary lne of said lot 68, South 89 deg. 33 min. 36 sec. West, at a distance of 140.00
feet to a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R Tnc" set in a six inch concrete monument on
the east right-of-way line of said Av, Santa Ana, a total distance of 165,00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

CONTAINING 1.623 acres, more or less. 7
‘This description was prepared from an actual survey made on the ground of said 1.623 Acre tract described

. -~
herein. e \\3%\\

e 7

] g
S 7 e
Eduardo H. Mejia” - /
Registered Professional ng i}

rveyor No. 3900
State of Texas

T:\Metes and Bounds Descriptions & Letters\18963 1.623 Acres.docx

P. 0. Box 3761 o Brownsville, Texas 78523 o (956) 544-3022




P
LARd

A g

i

™y
il

o

e

¥

LI

R o Ty

IR

e
i it 5

D591 LILLTONN

o

A5 .05

S

o, Ba o .
el R fawd ;mmw
E : N e
. R =
47 i, q LM n g H
e By o
N 2 b —
e :
’ i .
g :
o
ot ; e !
iy % )
My [ ¢ ;
iy b )
St ¥ & i
i o3 ped
= .
L o
k i
o &
e

R

SrlEl

e ¢

- 3oy
sy 4 Bp BR.688

84




#7  Consideration and  Action on
PRELIMINARY approval of the Request for
ZONING CHANGE by Mr. Eduardo H.
Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc., agent for Golf
& Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, from
“A” Recreational District to “B” Single-
Family Dwelling District for the following
described property - being 1.623 Acres out of
El Angel Golf Course and described as Tract
II — 50.373 Acres in Assumption Warranty
Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168,
Official Records of Cameron County, Texas
and being adjacent to Rancho Vigjo
Subdivision, Section VIII, Cameron County
Texas according to the map or plat thereof
recorded 1in Volume 26, Page 35, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas.




#8 Public Hearing on Request by Mr.
Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc.,
agent for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC,
owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY
PLAT for the Santa Ana Lake Subdivision
No. 1, Lots 1-4, being 1.623 Acres out of El
Angel Golf Course and described as Tract II
— 50.373 Acres in Assumption Warranty
Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168,
Official Records of Cameron County, Texas
and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
Subdivision, Section VIII, Cameron County,
Texas according to the map or plat thereof
recorded m Volume 26, Page 35, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas. This
proposed subdivision is near the intersection
of Enchilada and Santa Ana. :




#9 Consideration and Action on Request by
Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc.,
agent for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC,
owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY
PLAT for the Santa Ana Lake Subdivision
No. 1, Lots 1-4, being 1.623 Acres out of El
Angel Golf Course and described as Tract II
— 50.373 Acres in Assumption Warranty
Deed recorded i Volume 18183, Page 168,
Official Records of Cameron County, Texas
and bemg adjacent to Rancho Viejo
Subdivision, Section VIII, Cameron County,
Texas according to the map or plat thereof
recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas. This
proposed subdivision is near the intersection
of Enchilada and Santa Ana.




#10 Public Hearing on Request for ZONING
CHANGE by Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia
and Rose, Inc., agent for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC owners, from “A”
Recreational District to “B” Single-Family
Dwelling District for the following described
property - being 1.896 Acres out of El Angel
Golf Course and described as Tract II -
50.373 Acres in Assumption Warranty Deed
Recorded 1in Volume 18183, Page 168,
Official Records of Cameron County, Texas
and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
Subdivision, Section VIII, Cameron County,
Texas, according to map or plat thereof
recorded m Volume 26, Page 35, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas and said
1.896 Acres being Tract I — 0.690 Acres and
Tract I1 — 1.206 Acres.




Mejia e Rose, Incorporated

Engineerinyg Surveying

Mejia & Rose, Inc Job no. 18963 December 13, 2013

Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC

Town of Rancho Viejo

Planning and Zoning Committee
3301 Carmen Avenue,

Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575
Attn: Cheryl Kretz

Re: Preliminary Plat review of Proposed “Santa Ana Lake, No. 2

Dear Mrs. Kretz,

Attached you will find the following items below “Preliminary Plat for Approval”.

° 16 247x36” copies of the proposed subdivision plat

> 16 sets 247x36” copies of the preliminary plat/concrete shoulder engineering
plans
e 16 copies of the litle report
We would also like to rezone from “A” Recreational District to “B” Single Family Dwelling

District.
Please contact our office with any questions or concerns.

Eduardo H/ M&ia
Registered Profés ional Land Surveyor
State ofTexas 0. 3900

T:Metes and Beunds Descriptions & Letters\18963 RV review letter.dox

P. 0. Box 3761 e Brownsville, Texas 78523 < (956) 544-3022



LAW OFFICES QF

ROUNTREE & KITHCART

"WILLIAM C, ROUNTRES m 2EE EAST VAN BUREN STREET, SUITE 10] FBoaRrd CERTIFIED-
HARLINGEN, TEXAS 78560-6804 ResipEnTiAL REAL ESTATE LAW
DAVID E, KITHCART CoMMERCIAL REAL E8TATE Law
TELEPHONE (958} 440-1234 FarM & RANCH REAL ESTATE Law
TELECOP|ER (26E) 440-1 235 Texas Boaro oF LEeAL SPECIALIZATION
' *Boaro CERTIFIED - Ria EsTATE Law
“PAULA MARTIN, Leci. Assisrany DGGmeei 12’ 2013 ?E:JFS EﬁmRr:D zlma- LEF.;AL SPECIALIZATION

The Town of Rancho Viejo
City Hall

3301 Carmen Ave

RANCHO VIEJO, TX 78575

Re: Attorney Opinion
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
Please consider the following my opinion:
I, Property: See Attached Exhibit A

2. Owner of Property: Golf & Resorts Vluvestments, LLC, a Texas Limited Liability
Company

3. Owner’s Address: 1 Rancho Viejo Dr.
Rancho Vigjo, Texas 78575

4. Liens on Property:

(a) Deed of Trust for the benefit of Falcon International Bank dated July 11, 2007
recorded in Volume 14059, Page 143 of the Official Public Records of Cameron
County, Texas

(b} Ad valorum tax liens.

5-":

Title Commitment:  Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Edwards Abstract and
Title Company under GF No. 80000207 issued October 28, 2013, a copy of which is
available upon request,

6. Opinion: It is the opinion of the undetsigned attorney that the Property is owned by the
Owner and is subject to the Liens on the Property and no other Liens.

7. Opinion Qualification:  This attorney opinion is based solely on my reviews of the Title
Commitment and in the event the Title Commitment is inaccurate, this Attorney Opinion
may need to be changed accordingly.

Very truly yours,

W dlinn ¢ (G o T0)

William C. Rountree III




Page 1 of 2

Mefia ¢ Rose, Incorporated

1.896 Acres Engineering Surveying December 11, 2013

Job No. 18963 Golf & Resorts Investments, LI.C

Metes and Bounds Description
EXTHIBIT “A”

1.896 acres out of "El Angel golf course” and described as tract 11-50.373 Acres in assumption warranty deed
recorded in volume 18183, page 168, Official records of Cameron county Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, Section VI, Cameron county, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page
35 map records, Cameron County, Texas, and said 1,896 acres being Tract I- 0.690 acres and Fract II- 1.206 acres,
and being more particularly located and described as follows

Tract 1: 0.690 acres

COMMENCING at a steel spindle found at the northwest corner of lot 68, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, section VIII,
and being in centerline of Av. Santa Ana (50 ft. R.o.w.); THENCE along the centerline of Av, Santa Ana , north 00
deg. 26 min. 24 sec. West, a distance of 159.08 feet lo a steel spindle found at the point of curvature of a curve to the
right with a radius of 1647.05 feet; THENCE along said curve to the right an arc distance of 593.49 feet (chord;
North 09 deg. 52 min. 59 sec. East, a distance of 590.29 feet) to a steel spindle found at the point of tangency of said
curve; THENCE North 20 deg. 12 min. 21 sec, East a distance of 41,63 feet to a steel spindle set for the southeast
corner and the point of beginning of this tract:

THENCE, North 69 deg. 47 min, 39 sec. West, at a distance of 25.00 feet a one-haif inch iron pin with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "M&R Inc” set, at a distance of 189.80 fect a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap
stamped "M&R Ine" set, a total distance of 209.80 feet, for the southwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, North 09 deg. 26 min. 25 sec. East, at a distance of 111.97 feet a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "M&R Inc" set on the south right-of-way line of Enchilada St., a total distance of 137.42 feet to
a steel spindle found, for the northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, aleng the centerline of said Enchilada St., South 69 deg. 47 min. 39 sec. East, a distance of 235.47 feet to
& concrete nail found at the intersection of centerline of said Enchilada street with the centerline intersection of Av.
Santa Ana, for the northeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, afong the centerfine of said Av. Santa Ana, South 20 deg. 12 min. 21 sec. West, a distance of 135.00
feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

Tract I1: 1.206 acres

COMMENCING at a steel spindle found at the northwest corner of lot 68, Rancho Vigjo Subdivision, Section VIII,
and being the centerline of Av. Santa Ana (50 ft. R.o.w.), for the southwest corner of this tract; THENCE along the
centerline of Av, Santa Ana, Norih 60 deg. 26 min. 24 sec. West, a distance of 159,08 feet to a steel spindle found at
the peint of curvature of a curve to the right with a radius of 1647.05 feet: THENCE along said curve to the right an
arc distance of 280,92 feet (chord; North 04 deg. 26 min. 46 sec. Bast, a distancs of 280.58 feet) to the POINT OF
BEGINNING of this 1.206 Acre tract;

T:\Metes and Bounds Dascriptions & Letters\18963 1,836 Acras.docx

P. 0. Box 3761 ° Brownsville, Texns 78523 o (956) 544-3022

SmeE et




Page 2 of 2

1.896 Acres _ December 11, 2013
Job No, 18963 Golf & Resorts Investments, LL.C

Metes and Bounds Deseription
continued

THENCL, continuing along said curve to the right an arc distange of3112.57 feet (chord: North 14 deg. 46 min, 09
sec. East, a distance of 312,11 feet) to a steel spindle found on the point of tangency, for the a corner of this tract:

THENCE, North 20 deg. 12 min. 21 sec. East a distance of 17,43 feet to a stee] spindle set, for the northwest corner
of this tract;

THENCE, leaving the said centerline of Av. Santa Ana, South 69 deg. 47 min. 39 sec. East, at a distance of 25.00
feet a one-haif inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R Tnc" set in a six inch concrete monument on
the east right-of-way line of said Av. Santa Ana, a total distance of 165.00 fest to a one-half inch iron pin with a
yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R Inc” set, for the northeast comer of this tract;

THENCE, South 16 deg, 59 min. 24 sec. West, a distance of 199,57 feet (o a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "M&R Inc" set, for a corner of this tract;

THENCE, South 09 deg, 19 min, 56 sec. West, a distance of 98.91 feet to a one-half inch iron pin with 2 yellow
plastic cap stamped "M&R Inc" sel, for a comer of this tract;

THENCE, North 80 deg. 40 min. 04 sec, West, at a distance of 143.30 feet to a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "M&R Inc" set on the east right-of-way line of said Av. Santa Ana, a total distance of 168.30
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;.

CONTAINING 1.206 acres, more or less.

This description was prepared from an actual survey made on the ground of said 1.896 Acre tract deseribed
herein.

A o

‘ Eduard@ H. Mejia =
Registered Professior
State of Texas

aind Surveyor No, 3900

T:\Metes and Bounds Descriptions & Letters\18963 1.896 Acres.docx




SR R

pud

e
Bl A

»,zfuﬁf Egcm Vet

= E S P
S
T

e

< 3 Ty
e A3 .@wm - -

7 T P
’ ARHAIREEEE T j
: TR A8 ¥ @ ;
WL, WRSRES M
- 3

,“W
o

g

LEN
(L 85 990°08)
SHOY 085D

2 .
Saete

ey

| BNTNRISZS
I Ry P g ¥
| G LA O
/

T,
3 ol S .
¥AE M b EREE N

L84 [ —

——

{ DN R, (RS
; d70 SUSYId ADTTAA
/ F/ % Wid WOE BT AR

—
L.
———
T ——

/
/




#11  Consideration and Action on
PRELIMINARY approval of the Request for
ZONING CHANGE by Mr. Eduardo H.
Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc., agent for Golf
& Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, from
“A” Recreational District to “B” Single-
Family Dwelling District for the following
described property - being 1.896 Acres out
of El Angel Golf Course and described as
Tract II - 50.373 Acres in Assumption
Warranty Deed Recorded in Volume 18183,
Page 168, Official Records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho
Viejo Subdivision, Section VIII, Cameron
County, Texas, accordmg to map or plat
thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 35,
Map Records, Cameron County, Texas and
said 1.896 Acres being Tract I — 0.690 Acres
and Tract IT — 1.206 Acres.




#12 Public Hearing on Request by Mr.
Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc.,
agent for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC,
owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY
PLAT for the Santa Ana Lake Subdivision
No. 2, Lots 5-8, being 1.896 Acres out of El
Angel Golf Course and described as Tract 11
- 50.373 Acres in Assumption Warranty
Deed Recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168,
Official Records of Cameron County, Texas
and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
Subdivision, Section VIII, Cameron County,
Texas, according to map or plat thereof
recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas and said
1.896 Acres being Tract I — 0.690 Acres and
Tract 11 — 1.206 Acres. This proposed
subdivision 1s near the intersection of
Enchilada and Santa Ana.



#13 Consideration and Action on Request by
Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc.,
agent for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC,
owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY
PLAT for Santa Ana Lake Subdivision No.
2, Lots 5-8, being 1.896 Acres out of El
Angel Golf Course and described as Tract 11
- 50.373 Acres mm Assumption Warranty
Deed Recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168,
Official Records of Cameron County, Texas
and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
Subdivision, Section VIII, Cameron County,
Texas, according to map or plat thereof
recorded in Volume 26, Page 35, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas and said
1.896 Acres being Tract I — 0.690 Acres and
Tract II — 1.206 Acres. This proposed
subdivision 1s near the intersection of
Enchilada and Santa Ana.




#14 Public Hearing on Request for ZONING
CHANGE by Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia
and Rose, Inc., agent for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, owners, from “A”
Recreational District to “B” Single-Family
Dwelling District for the following described
property — being 0.397 Acre out of a 104.115
Acre (El Angel Golf Course) and recorded in
Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records
of Cameron County, Texas. This area is to
be combined with part of Lot 132, Section
VII to create the Tesoro Corner Subdivision

No. 1




Mejin ¢ Rose, Incorporated

Engineering Surveying

Mejia & Rose, Inc Job no. 18983 January 2, 2014

Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC

Town of Rancho Viejo

Planning and Zoning Committee
3301 Carmen Avenue,

Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575
Attn: Cheryl Kretz

Re: Preliminary Plat review of Proposed “Tesoro Corner Subdivision, No. 17

Dear Mrs. Kretz,
Attached you will find the following items for the next strategic planning committee
meeting:

e 16 24”x36” copies of the proposed subdivision plat

e 16 247x36” copies of the preliminary plat/concrete shoulder engineering plans
e 16 copies of the title report (sent with previous package)
We would also like to rezone from “A” Recreational District to “B” Single Family Dwelling

District.

Please contact our office with any questions or concerns.

I S g

" Eduardo H. Mejia” /ﬂ/
Registered Professignal Land Surveyor

State of Texas No~3900

T:Metes and Bounds Descriptions & Letters\18963 RV review letter.dox

P. Q. Box 3761 o Brownsuville, Texas 78523  (956) 544-3022



PWILLIAM o, ROUNTREE m

LAW OFFIcES CF
ROUNTREE & KITHCART

222 EAST VAN BUREN STREET, SUjTE 0] *Boaro CeatiFien.

HARLINGEN, TEXAS 7OEE0-6804 ResibenTiaL Real Esvare Law
CamMeRe|AL ReaL EsTaTe Law

DAVID &, KITHCART
TELEPHONE (556) 440-1234 FaRM & Ranan ReAL Estars |aw
Terecopizr (o56) 440-1235 Texas Boarn op Legal SpPEciaLIzATION
—— ——
v *Boaro Cernirigp - REAL EsTATE Law
*EAUL TIN, LEaaL AssisyanT
PAULA MARTIN, OCtObGI 29’ 201 3 Texas Boarn of LesaL SrECIALIZATION

The Town of Rancho Viejo
City Hall

3301 Carmen Ave
RANCHO VIEJO, TX 78575

Re: Attorney Opinion

1O WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Please consider the following my opinion:

oL

Property:  See Aftached Hxhibit A

2. Owner of Property: Golf' & Resorts Investmenis, LLC, & Texag Limited Liability

Company

Owner’s Address: | Rancho Viejo Dy
Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

Liens on Property:
(8) Deed of Trust for the benefit of Faleop International Bank dated July 11, 2007

recorded in Volume 14059, Page 143 of the Official Public Records of Cameron

County, Texas
(b) Ad valorum tax liens,

Title Commitment: Commitment for Tile Inswrance issyed by Edwards Absiract and
Title Company under G No. 80000206 issyed October 23, 2013, a copy of which is
available upon request,

Opinion; Tt is the opinion of the undersigned attorney that the Property is owned by the
Owner and is subject to the Liens on the Property and no other Liens.

Opinion Qualification: This attorney opinion ig based solely on my reviews of the Title
Commitment and in the event the Title Commitment is inaccurate, this Attorney Opinion

may need to be changed accordingly,

Very truly yours,

Wibloo, CZ;,J’W #r

William ¢, Rountree I1] -



Pagelofd

Mejin e Rose, Incorporated

Engineering | Strveying

3,819 Apreg Qatober 11, 2013 ;

Joh Ne, 18983 Golf & Resorts Investments, T,L¢}

Mates and Boundy Deseviptlon

0,933 roro of land, roore or less and belng 0,536 acres out of lot 132, Raneho Viejo subdivision, seetlon VIL, fn
Cametoh County, 'Fexas, as recorded in Volune 26, Page 35, Map Records and 0,397 acre out of a 104,115 Avre (Bl
Angel Golf conrse) and resorded i Volume 18183, Page 168, Officlal records of Camoton county, Texas; and sald

0.933 note, belng mote partoularly losated and described ag follows

1

BREGINNING st a steol spindle found at the southwest corner of said Int 132, Ratolo Viejo subdivislon, section
VIL, and halng in oenterline of Av, Bscandon (50 &, Ruo.w.) for the southwest comner of this {ract;

THENCE leaving the oenterline of Av, Racaadon, North 08 deg, 32 min. 51 sec, East, st a distancs of 25.0 foet {o &
one-half ingh iron pin with a yellow plastio oap stamped "ME&R Tno” sef in a 6 inch concrete monment, 4 tetal
distance of 232,18 foet to a one-half inch jron pin found at the northwest corner of said lot 132, for the northwoat

corner of this tract;

THENCE, South 26 deg. 22 min, 23 sec, Bast, a distance of 72,41 feet a one-half {nch fron pin with a yetlow plastic
onp stamped "MAR Ing" sef, for a corner of this traot:

THENCE, South 65 deg, 53 min 09 sec, Last, a distance of 120.96 feet a one-half inch iren pin with & vellow

plastic oap stamped "M&R Ine" set, for & corner of this tract;

"THENCE, South 28 deg. 14 min, 23 seo, Hast, a distance of 188,05 fest, to a one-half ingh iron pin with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "M&R Ino" set on the west right-ofiway ling of Av. Tesoro (50 £t R.o,w.), for a cotner of thig
brack;

THENCE, South 62 deg, 10 min. 02 goc, East, a distance of 25,0 feet to g steal spindlo set at the centerline of Aw,
Tesoro and beirig on 8 curve 1o the right with a tadfus of 189.41 feet, for a corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the cenfettine of said Av. Tesoro, along srid curve to the right an are distance of 20.58 fast,
(ohord: South 32 deg, 08 min, 45 sec, West, a distance of 29,55 feet) to & steal spindle found, for & corner of flds

iraot;

THENCE, Seuth 36 deg. 37 mln, 14 sec. West, a distance of 25,00 fest to & sieel spindle found nt the intersection of
centerfine of said Av. Tesoro with the conterfine intersection of Av. Pscandon and being a cutve to the left with 4

radius of 575.00 fest, for the southeast eorner of this tract;

TEHENCE, along the ceatetline of sald Av, Bscandon and suid ourva to the loft, an arc distance of 281,73 fast,
(shord: North 67 deg, 24 min. 57 seo. West, u distance of 278,92 feat, to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

&

CONTAINING 0.933 acre (40,632 sq. Ft.), more or less,
ExHBT oA,

i

. —

Page | o/ 7,
I

T.0. Box 3761 o Brownsville, Texps 78553 o (956) 544-3022

Tr\Metes and Sounds Descriptions & Lelters\18943 0.832 Acre.docx




REQITIERED FHOFEYSOHLL BAND SURECYDR Mo, 200

PRELIMINARY GaGNLYV

TPHFS DOCUMNENT SHALL NOYV B8
RECORSBED FOR JANY REASON

R

MERIDIAN OF RANCHO VIEJO ' \
SUBGIPISION, SECTION Y \ \

Seunp 1414
. T n

il

PO N B (WOER CONSIRVEIRT]

v
\ pucensL 1ot
WHE O 01 133
i \ I
oy, "hlf '
2y, ‘Bon
,‘- n Ey
AN S qd?du
. .
o
A K N "
[ by e v N
S LOT 134 Moy \
&
£ N ‘o7 ’ N
92 0,933 ACRE
40,632 3. FI
ESS 0181 _ACRER.0,J
T s
y paozini 0.752
v
e = - E[ e
AVE. ESCANDON T EA
{2001, ROW) -
[

oo S1LE
SPINRE

138

SURVEY OF

0,450 ACRE OF LAND, MORE OR LESS AND DEING ALL OP LOT 102,
MANCHO VIEIQ SUBDIVISION, SECTION Vil, IN CAMERDN COUNTY,
PEXAS, A5 MECORDED |N VOLUME 28, PAGE 85, MAP RECORDS AND
0,006 ACEE OUT OF A 100,020 ACRE TRACT {EL ANGEL GOLP
COURSE) AND BEING TIE SAME LAND DEBURINED AS A 104,118
ACRE AND RECORCEL IN YORUME HIIU3, FAGE 14D, GFRICIAL
HECORDNS OF CAMUERON COUNTY, TEXAS,

SURVEYED FOR:

The uptsealpund heroby owtifisg (hal tho surviy
dunsrfued hareen mua meds o Lhe ground on

00-00 i ikl Lis ooy Dnpruramenls
et vhble overiaptingn RANCHO VIESO RESORT
& COUNTRY CLUB

apperent coufliols, o Walbir canwinonla, pxospl ss
phenst heruen. THIS GEATIFIOATION 18 GKLY YALIE
WITIE Alf DINGINAL SIMATUAL AND IF THE CRANRIG
CONTAINE HO LNASUMER DRt 4RDITIINS,

Pl

GRAPHIC 3CALE

v 0 a

{ N FERT )
I Ineht & 40 |1

[y

\ “

I
L
ey e MR ahaanm s agy

A

Mejia & Rose, Ifneorporaled

Engineering Surveying
T.8.P.E. Reg. No. F-2670
1643 Wesl Price Road {956) §44-8022
AO, fox 476! Brownsville, Texas 783520
Pax (B58) 544-3068
email mondrinc@ongmail com
G.F, NO,MA JOil No, _1eon3

Gong G, Diivo v,




£yl

S Sozﬂ_mm n
B TIAUS ANNDH ‘ZEL

\“,

) N 107 40 H3NH0O LSIAHLNOS
[ T4, ININNIDTE
TRIANHON JLIHONOD 6.8 ¥~ — 40 INIOJ

—

e / /
/ va ﬂ NIBS DN HBN, @IdMYlS .
’ , v DUSHIe KOTIEA v/#
Y\ Nid NDHL #,2/1 .
M\ / " Ao T

Ly :
\ Iy & ~
N NER, QRawvisT LY ),
& d¥D JUSYId MOTIEA ¥/ %W S

Zaah __
Nic MOM! 8,271 135 La N - & 0y - .
I o & W
% B k & (\J«F/ e

S, Gy

(moy L3 08) \
NOOGNVIS T FJAV

AN I M30TE h_LO7T -
m_”mm.,. /, rww\ K ,,,,,, - n.r...r e
A\ o L AN HEIV 2824°0 ~ INBRANGH 1LIMONGD 9.9 ¥
ol % a.w.mw . o Ml L35 ONI ¥®F, GAdWYLS
g ) \ .ac,& dvD WSV ;odm» v/ h
< \\& #O0T TGIV IGO0 8557 e o 921
D\ Ld DS ze9'0r
W\ FHIV £66°0 ~,
,”_._". . ~i N hw. N
/ ~ 97
~ N . N o7
Ny s Mmm.ww
[ T~ /u P
; & N
O MR, (3dRVLS e A ;N;fwr P
9¥D DUSYId MOTEA v/m O S LD
Nid NOMI ®,2/1 135 -3 ) 1 om wes, Gaives
%W S, YD DUSYE KOTIEA VR S Oro
% g Mid MOHI £,Z/1 138 \_,.“\\\w () ET
@%@% A IN B
o ¢ %0 £ .
N &
N, ZE1L 107 40 3NN
L 107 TYINDO
S (2T 'SLNIALSIANI
i, SLHOSIN B
. 4102 A8 GINVLIY)
(Lv1d SIHL AB)
e~ ZEL 107 40
\ O NOLMOd CALVOYA
\ S

Mled NO¥
B.T/L ONNO4-




#15  Consideration and Action on
PRELIMINARY approval of the Request for
ZONING CHANGE by Mr. Eduardo H.
Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc., agent for Golf
& Resorts Investments, LLC, owners, from
“A” Recreational District to “B” Single-
Family Dwelling District for the following
described property - being 0.397 Acre out of
a 104.115 Acre (El Angel Golf Course) and
recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168,
Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.
This area 1s to be combined with part of Lot
132, Section VII to create the Tesoro Corner
Subdivision No. 1




#16 Public Hearing on Request by Mr.
Eduardo H. Mejia, Mejia and Rose, Inc.,
agent for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC,
owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY
PLAT for the Tesoro Corner Subdivision No.
1, bemg 0.933 Acre of land, more or less,
and being 0.536 Acres out of Lot 132,
Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section VII, in
Cameron County, Texas as recorded in
Volume 26, Page 35, Map Records and 0.397
Acre out of a 104.115 Acre (El Angel Golf
Course) and recorded in Volume 18183,
Page 168, Official Records of Cameron
County, Texas




#17 Consideration and Action on Request by
Mr. Eduardo H. Mejia, Megjia and Rose, Inc.,
agent for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC,
owners, to approve the PRELIMINARY
PLAT for the Tesoro Corner Subdivision No.
I, being 0.933 Acre of land, more or less,
and being 0.536 Acres out of Lot 132,
Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section VII, in
Cameron County, Texas as recorded in
Volume 26, Page 35, Map Records and 0.397
Acre out of a 104.115 Acre (El Angel Golf
Course) and recorded mm Volume 18183,
Page 168, Official Records of Cameron
County, Texas



#18 Consideration/Action on Appointment of
Member to the South Texas Emergency Care
Foundation, Inc. Board of Directors



SOUTH TEXAS EMERGENCY CARE FOUNDATION, INC.
P.O. Box b33668 = 1705 Vermont Avenue
Harlingen, Texas 78553-3668
(956) 364-2711

3 December 2013

Jean Hagar, Mayor

The Town of Rancho Viejo
3301 Carmen Avenue
Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

Dear Mayor Hagar:

The Board of Directors of the South Texas Emergency Care Foundation, Inc. will be holding the
Annual Meeting on January 20, 2014. At the Annual Meeting, approximately one-half of the
Directors will be re-elected to serve a new two-year term on the Board. Maria Hinojosa
currently serves as the representative for the Town of Rancho Viejo on the Board. Mrs. Hinojosa
can be reappointed to continue to serve in this capacity. The Foundation’s Bylaws require that
the Foundation be notified in writing of your reappointment prior to the Annual Meeting.

Please let us know in writing of the City’s designee to serve on the Board of Directors.
Sincerely,

L

Bill Aston, Executive Director
Emergency Services

A NON-PROFIT COMMUNITY SERVICE




Mayor Hager to recommend Alderman
Javier Vera to be appointed as member to the
South Texas Emergency Care Foundation,
Inc. Board of Directors




#19 Consideration/Approval of a Resolution
Ordering the Election for Rancho Viejo,
Designation of Election Precincts and
Polling Places, Designation of Method of
Voting, Submission of Application by
Candidates, Appointment of Early Voting
Clerk, and Providing for Publication Notice



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION ORDERING THE ELECTION FOR RANCHO VIEJO,
DESIGNATION OF ELECTION PRECINCTS AND POLLING PLACES,
DESIGNATION OF METHOD OF VOTING, SUBMISSION OF
APPLICATION BY CANDIDATES, APPOINTMENT OF EARLY VOTING
CLERK, AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION NOTICE

WHEREAS, an election is hereby ordered for the purpose of voting for three (3) Aldermen
for a two year term for the Town of Rancho Viejo.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Order of Election for the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas, signed by Mayor

SECTION 2.

Jean Hager and members of the Board of Aldermen dated January 14, 2014 for
the election to be held on May 10, 2014, is hereby ratified and adopted in all

respects.

Said election is to be held on Saturday, May 10, 2014 between the hours of 7:00
AM. and 7:00 P.M. for qualified electors residing within the incorporated area of
the Town of Rancho Viejo, and notice is further given that the polling place for
such election is hereby designated as the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen
Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas. Method of voting shall be by ES&S Automark
Voter Assist Terminal, version 1.1.2258 and the Model 100 Scanners (precinct
counters) version 5.2.1.0.

SECTION 3. Application by candidates for the offices for which the herein described election is

SECTION 4.

called, shall address application for a place on the ballot to the Town Secretary of
the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas and said application shall be accompanied by
the statutory oath of candidate for election as provided by the Texas Election
Code, and said application shail be filed with the Town Secretary at the Town
Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viegjo, Texas. The first day for
filing said application is Wednesday, January 29, 2014 and the last day for filing
said application is Friday, February 28, 2014 at 5:00 P.M.

The Town Secretary or her deputy is hereby appointed Clerk for Early Voting,
which Early Voting shall be held at the Town Municipal Office located at 3301
Carmen Avenue in Rancho Viejo, Texas. The period to vote early in person at the
Town Secretary’s Office is Monday, April 28, 2014 through Tuesday, May 6,
2014, Monday through Friday, regular working hours (8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.);
except for Wednesday, April 30, 2014 and Tuesday, May 6, 2014, the early voting
hours are 7:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M.




Application to vote by mail shall be addressed to the Town Secretary, Town of
Rancho Viejo, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575. Applications
for ballot by mail must be received no later than the close of business on Friday,
April 25, 2014,

SECTION 5. Any person who wishes to be a write-in candidate must make a declaration of
write-in candidacy pursuant to Chapter 146 of the Texas Election Code and in
compliance with said law, no write-in vote will be counted unless the name
written in appears on the list of write-in candidates as required by Chapter 146 of
the Texas Flection Code.,

SECTION 6. Notice of the election order by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of

Rancho Viejo, Texas shall be given by publication in the SAN BENITO NEWS
one time.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this the 14th day of January, 2014.

JEAN HAGER, Mayor

ATTEST:

CHERYL J. KRETZ, Town Secretary




#20 Consideration/Action on a Resolution of
the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas
Designating an Official Newspaper for the
Fiscal Year 2013/2014




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, DESIGNATING AN
OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014

WHEREAS, the Town of Rancho Viejo is required to adopt an official municipal newspaper as
per Chapter 52.004 of the Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the San Benito News, a newspaper located in San Benito, Texas, serving Cameron
County, Texas, is printed twice a week, and meets the statutory requirements for official

newspapers.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho
Viejo, Texas that:

I. The Board of Aldermen designates the San Benito News as the Town of Rancho Viejo
official newspaper for fiscal year 2013/2014.

2. The Town of Rancho Viejo shall publish in the San Benito News each ordinance caption,
public notice or other matter required by law or ordinance to be published.

3. The Town of Rancho Viejo shall require applicants to publish in the San Benito News
each public notice or other matter required by law or ordinance to be published by an

applicant.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED on this the 14™ day of January, 2014.

Jean Hager
Mayor

ATTEST:

Cheryl I. Kretz
Town Secretary



#21 Public Comment




#22 Adjourn




